ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
ADM NI STRATI VE REGULATI ON REVI EW COW TTEE
February 15, 2011
1:31 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Hollis French, Chair
Representative Kurt A son, Vice Chair
Senator Bill W el echowski
Representative Carl Gatto
Representative Chris Tuck

MEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Thomas \Wagoner

COW TTEE CALENDAR

OVERVI EW REGULATI ON PROCESS
- HEARD

PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON

No previous action to record

W TNESS REG STER

DEBORAH BEHR, Chief Assistant Attorney General

Legi sl ati on and Regul ati ons Section

Cvil Division

Department of Law (DQL)

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented an overvi ew and answered questions
on the adm nistrative regul ati on process.

THERESA LAUTERBACH, Attorney

Di vision of Legal and Research Services

Legi slative Affairs Agency

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Reviewed the legislative review process of
regul ati ons.

SCOTT CLARK, Special Assistant

Li eut enant Governor's O fice
Juneau, Al aska

ARR COW TTEE -1- February 15, 2011



PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Gave an overview of the |ieutenant
governor's role in the regul ati on process.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:31:44 PM

CHAIR HOLLIS FRENCH called the Adm nistrative Regul ation Revi ew
Commttee neeting to order at 1:13 p.m Present at the call to
or der were Senators W el echowski and Chair French and
Representati ves O son and Gatto.

He explained that the Adm nistrative Regul ation Review Committee
(ARR) is established as a permanent interim comrittee of the
| egi sl ature under AS 24.20.400. This statute recogni zes the need
for pronpt legislative review of admnistrative regulations
filed by the lieutenant governor. He read AS 24.20.460, which
| ays out the powers of the commttee. He noted that subsection
(7) of the statute has no legal effect because the Al aska
Suprenme Court has taken the power away from the commttee to
pass a resolution to suspend the effective date of a regul ation.

Overvi ew. Regul ati on Process

1:34:56 PM
CHAI R FRENCH announced the business before the conmttee is to
recei ve an overvi ew of the regul ati on process.

1:35: 03 PM

DEBORAH BEHR, Chief Assistant Attorney Ceneral, Legislation and
Regul ations Section, Cvil Departnent, Departnent of Law (DQ),
said she has been in her position since 1991. She said that in
order to develop a regulation in Alaska, the Ilegislature nust
give her a statute which gives direction to adopt regulations
and there nust be an inplenenting statute. She explained that
the executive branch inplenents the I|aws passed by the
| egi slature through regulations. Those regulations have the
force and effect of law, the court wll enforce them and
penal ties can be inposed on individuals. Finally, the court does
the "checks and bal ances" of the regulations with regard to the
constitution.

She explained that she is frequently asked when the executive
branch decides a regulation is needed. This begins with the
statute that the legislature passed. If the statute is assigned
regul ation adopting authority, it will |ist what agency has this
authority and what Ilevel of expertise it is supposed to be
enploying to it. From there, the regulations attorney reviews

ARR COW TTEE - 2- February 15, 2011



the regulation for legal sufficiency. This is assigned under the
Adm ni strative Procedures Act (APA). This act is simlar to a
consuner protection statute because it allows the public to have
advance notice and an opportunity to conment before a regulation
is enforced against them The regulation is then filed in the
i eutenant governor's office and there are 30 days before the
regul ations is enforced agai nst the public.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if she wites the regulations or reviews
t hem

M5. BEHR answered that it depends. She explained that nobst of
the time a state agency will draft the regulations. However, on
occasion DOL will draft the regulations, such as executive ethic
act and consumer protection act regulations. She noted that
DOL's job is to look for legal sufficiency, not policy choices.
She explained that when a citizen cones into her office and is
concerned about the policy choice made in regulation they need
to start with the departnent who drafted the regul ation.

She expl ained that Al aska has one of the nobst broad procedure
acts in the nation. Exhibit 1 [located in the docunment packet]
highlighted that AS 44.62.640(a)(3) states that any rule,
regul ation, order or standard of general application neets the
definition of a regulation if other conditions are on here. The
| egislature, in passing the APA, has stated that it wants notice
and an opportunity for the public to conment on a regulation if
it fits this broad definition. She noted that any standard that
will be uniformy applied to the public is generally required to
be in a regul ation.

If a state agency wants to create a new regulation, it needs to
i npl ement, interpret, or nmake specific the |aw being enforced or
adm ni stered by the regulation. For exanple, if an agency wanted
to develop a new program but there is no statutory basis behind
it then the agency can't create a regulation to develop this
program

She continued that the APA requires notice and an opportunity
for coment to be held if a standard affects the public. The
regul ation cannot be given an alternative nanme to avoid going
through the regulation review process. She noted that this is
i mportant protection for the public.

1:42: 31 PM

ARR COW TTEE - 3- February 15, 2011



M5. BEHR turned to exhibit 2, a flow chart entitled "Steps in
the Regulation Adoption Process"” [included in the docunent
packet] .

Block 1 is the decision making and planni ng stage. She expl ai ned
that this is where the state agency should be figuring out what
it wants to do, researching federal Ilaw, and checking the
statutes to see if the agency needs nore statutory authority.

Block 2 is where the agency devel ops the regulation, the public
notice, and its fiscal note. She noted that the fiscal note is
required in the state to adopt to file regulations.

Next, an agency would consult with DOL [Block 3] and open a file
[ Bl ock 4].

She explained that the agency then publishes and distributes
public notices of the regulation along wth any additional
notice information and the regulation itself [Block 5]. This
notice is posted in the newspaper, distributed electronically,
and is on the Alaska Online Public Notice System

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the notice he receives in his state e-mai
on a proposed regulation is part of Block 5.

M5. BEHR answered yes. She urged legislators, if they have
concerns with a proposed regulation, to wite a letter for the
public record. She explained that the agency and the court wll
| ook at these conments very carefully.

She continued with the public comment period [Block 6] which is
typically 30 days. She noted that this period can be |onger
depending on the regulation. She strongly recommended that oral
heari ngs be given during this public coment period.

1:44:21 PM
REPRESENTATI VE TUCK j oi ned the conmitt ee.

CHAIR FRENCH asked for confirmation that the public coment
period is essentially 30 days before the proposed regulation
goes into effect.

M5. BEHR answered that it is 30 days until the coment period
cl oses. Any comments received after this point are late and the
comm ssioner of an agency nust decide whether the public
commentary shoul d be reopened or to go forward.

ARR COW TTEE -4- February 15, 2011



She continued with Block 7, where the agency adopts the
regul ations. She explained that a board or conm ssion needs to
hold a public neeting in order to adopt the regulation. A
departnment may adopt a regulation at its convenience after the
public conments have been revi ewed.

Block 8 is where regulations are reviewed by DOL for |egal
sufficiency. A copy is then given to the governor's office for
review. She expl ained that under Al aska statute the governor has
the ability to return regulations to nobst state agencies for
failure to faithfully execute the law or failure to consider
witten comments of the Administrative Regulation Review
Conmittee.

Block 9 is where the agency attorney, who is the expert in the
particular field, |ooks at the regulation.

CHAI R FRENCH asked where the nost effective point is for the
commttee to weigh in on. He noted that one point is during the
period of public coment, when the conmttee can hold its own
heari ng.

M5. BEHR replied yes; it is not wunusual to suggest to a
commi ssioner that a second round of public comments would be
appropri ate.

1:47: 11 PM

M5. BEHR continued with her presentation. Block 10 is where DOL
has been statutorily assigned to review and either approve or
di sapprove regulations on a |legal basis. She explained that the
Al aska APA is unique in having an attorney review and approve a
regul ation before it is on the books. DOL works with the agency
to inprove the regulations and make sure the regulations are
legal in the state of Al aska.

Next, in Block 11, if the governor does not return the
regulations, it goes on to the lieutenant governor's Ofice to
be fil ed.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if "return" means the regulation is sent back
to the comm ssioner of an agency.

M5. BEHR answered yes.

CHAI R FRENCH asked how the governor is given notice of these
regul ati ons.

ARR COW TTEE - 5- February 15, 2011



M5. BEHR replied that after Block 5 DO. nmakes sure that the
governor's office is notified. After the agency adopts the

regulation in Block 7 it notifies the Iieutenant governor's
of fice. The I|ieutenant governor's office then files the
regul ation, which wll take effect 30 days after it has been
filed.

1:49: 15 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if the regulations attorney has veto
power under Bl ock 10.

M5. BEHR replied that she can approve or disapprove regulations
for legal requirenments only. She does not use the word "veto
power . "

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked what happens if soneone disagrees
wi th her concl usion.

M5. BEHR replied DOL's conclusion is never a surprise to a board
or conm ssion. She explained that nost of the tine DOL is able
to adjust the regulation so it is close to what the agency is
| ooking for but wthout any striking legal issues. She added
that she cannot think of a time when a board has brushed away
DCOL' s concl usion and gone forward with a regul ation.

She noted that a | ot of things can be signed off on in the state
because there is no definitive word from the court. DOL cannot
take away the ability to get a court position from a board or
comi ssi on.

REPRESENTATI VE TUCK asked when the governor first gets involved
in this process.

M5. BEHR answered that the governor can get involved in many
different ways. She said that she strongly advocates for good
conmuni cation. In the governor's review authority, the way the
statute in Alaska is set up, he has no authority to return
regul ations froma board or conmm ssion.

Block 11 is where the lieutenant governor's office sends a copy
of the filed regulation to the Adm nistrative Regul ation Review
Commttee. The regulation is then published in the Al aska
Adm nistrative Code and a sumary of the regulation is put on
the Online Public Notice Systemfor the public.

Exhibit 4 [included in the docunent packet] included the state
of Al aska web addresses regarding regulation matters.

ARR COW TTEE - 6- February 15, 2011



She explained that there are four questions that the public
typically asks the legislature or DOL. First, is how to obtain
nore information on a regulation. She suggested that for such
inquiries, the individual should be directed to the contact
person for regulations in the agency listed on exhibit 3
[included in the docunment packet]. Second, is how to comrent on
a regulation. She explained that individuals should read the
notice and be specific when submtting comments. She rem nded
the commttee that coments are public docunents. Third, is a
general question on how the regulation process works. She asked
the commttee to refer the individual to the drafting nmanual on
regul ati ons, which includes the flow chart [Exhibit 2].

1:54: 28 PM
CHAIR FRENCH asked if all agencies enploy the drafting manua
when it is witing regul ations.

M5. BEHR replied yes. There is a state statute that says DOL
will prepare this. She explained that when she is review ng the
regul ation for |egal sufficiency, she nakes sure the agency has
foll owed the drafting manual

CHAI R FRENCH asked how often the drafting manual is reviewed.

M5. BEHR answered at |east once every two years. She noted that
if there is a major statutory change or major case decision she
will do an addendum

She continued that the fourth question is: "I don't like this
regulation; 1'd like to get it changed." She explained that
there is a petitioning process in the Alaska Admnistrative
Code, where the individual can wite a letter petitioning under
a statute. The individual has to include their reasons why and
how they would like to see the regul ati on changed.

CHAI R FRENCH asked for confirmation that it is sinply a letter
stating that an individual want a regulation changed. He asked
who woul d review the letter.

M5. BEHR answered the commssioner of the agency. If an
i ndi vidual wants to nake sure an agency doesn't m sunderstand
what they want she advises them to wite a rough draft of the
regul ation. She explained that by doing this there is a better
chance for the individual to get the results that they want.

CHAI R FRENCH asked how many of these letters are received each
year by the state.

ARR COW TTEE -7- February 15, 2011



M5. BEHR answered 3-4 per year.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said when individuals come into his office
with a conplaint about a regulation, they are not looking to
coment . Rat her, they are looking to their senator or
representative for a solution. He explained that the best thing
that he can do is to listen to the individual's conplaint and
then direct themtowards the procedure for conment.

M5. BEHR added that if a legislator agrees with a constituent
they can always put in a bill that would change the statute. A
court would then state that a later enacted statute trunps the
regulation which is in direct conflict with it. She explained
that she finds individuals often mss their opportunity to
coment .

CHAI R FRENCH asked how often public input makes a change to the
system

M5. BEHR replied that the conm ssioners seriously consider
comments and sone of the departments produce sunmmaries of them

CHAIR FRENCH asked if there is a statute that requires
departnments to produce these sumari es.

M5. BEHR replied no. There are sone federal prograns that
require this and there would be a cost in doing so.

CHAI R FRENCH asked for an exanple of one of the nore vol um nous
public comment regulations.

M5. BEHR answered that one exanple was on restricting paynents
for state abortions. She said there were over 6,000 comrents.
She noted that it is interesting what the public takes an
interest in.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if she reads comrents from outside Al aska.

M5. BEHR answered yes, they have to.

1: 59: 37 PM
REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said one of the nost frequent statenments he
hears is: "I could talk to them but they don't listen."

ARR COW TTEE - 8- February 15, 2011



M5. BEHR replied it is inmportant, when giving public coment, to
give precise information rather than giving a general critique
of the regulation.

CHAIR FRENCH said a set of regulation notices he recently
received was on the new APOC [Alaska Public Ofice Comm ssion]
regul ations dealing with |obbyists. One of the conplaints he
received was that the old | anguage of the regulation was not put
side-by-side with the new |anguage. He asked if she could
comment on this.

M5. BEHR answered that there is nothing in the statutes that
prohi bits agencies from doing this. She said that she has seen
agencies do side-by-sides. To her understanding APOC is now
doing a side-by-side and hol ding workshops in order for people
to understand what is going forward on this regul ation.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the side-by-side is the better nethod.

M5. BEHR replied it depends on how conplex the regulation is and
who the audience is. She noted that side-by-sides have a cost
associated with it.

2:02:15 PM

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI said he receives simlar notices via e-nmai
all the tinme and nuch of the tine he can't understand what they
are trying to do. He said he can inagine how conplicated it is
for the public and asked if there was a way to nmake the process
“friendlier."

M5. BEHR answered that there is nothing in the APA that
prohi bits workshops and a nunber of agencies are putting
information on its web page. She said it may also be that people
do not know the resources are out there.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said he likes the way the nagazine
"Consumer Reports"” outlines products. He suggested a sinmlar
nmet hod be used with regul ati ons.

M5. BEHR replied that these notices need to be understandable to
the public. She said she appreciates the dialogue with the
commttee because she often neets with agencies and brings this
feedback to the table. She explained that DOL wants everyone to
be fully informed and have the public be able to coment and
feel like it has been involved in the process.

ARR COW TTEE - 9- February 15, 2011



SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI said it would be a benefit to the public as
a whole to include what the regulation is trying to do. He added
that people get frustrated when they don't know what is going
on.

CHAIR FRENCH turned to page 41 of the Drafting Mnual for
Adm nistrative Regulations, which lists sonme ways that public
notices can be nore "user friendly." He pointed out that one
thing it does not include is a "plain English" summary, which
expl ai ns what the regulation will do.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO said this should be included in the
executive summary of the regul ation.

CHAIR FRENCH agreed that the sumrmary should orient the public
bef ore individual s plunge in.

2:07: 05 PM

TERRI LAUTERBACH, Attorney, Division of Legal and Research
Services, Legislative Affairs Agency, explained the role of the
| egi slative counsel. She said if a legislator has concerns or
guestions about existing regulations or wants to add a
regulation to an existing bill, they can submt their question
for review to Legislative Legal Services.

CHAIR FRENCH said the conmittee should have a nmeno from Ms.
Laut erbach included in the docunent packet.

M5. LAUTERBACH turned the commttee's attention back to the flow
chart to give them an idea of how the commttee and as
i ndi vidual |egislators, are involved in this process.

She noted that with regard to having an executive summary for
agency regqgulations, legislators have the option to pass a bill
t hat anends the APA requiring agencies to do so.

CHAI R FRENCH comented that she is absolutely correct, but it is
hard work to pass a bill.

M5. LAUTERBACH added that, in relation to the flow chart, the
public coment period between boxes 5 and 6 nust be 30 days, and
is often longer. The tinme between boxes 6 and 7 can also take a
while. She explained that this time depends on how l|ong the
agency mulls over the public coments and whether it includes a
new public comment period. That is a period when a special or
standing committee could hold hearings. She noted that

ARR COW TTEE -10- February 15, 2011



| egi slators have the bully pulpit even if they do not want to go
t hrough the process of passing a bill

CHAI R FRENCH added that the bully pulpit is a |ot easier to get
start ed.

M5. LAUTERBACH replied yes. She said between boxes 7 and 8 and
boxes 8 and 9 can also take a while. She noted that during al
of this time legislators can be hol ding public hearings, even if
they mssed the initial public coment period.

Bet ween boxes 9 and 10 al so takes sone tine. She explained that
some of the reviews that the regulations attorney nust nake can
take up to a year. This is another tinme when |egislators can use
their pulpit. She said she would add another two boxes foll ow ng
the lieutenant governor filing the regulation ("box 13") and the
regul ati on being published ("box 14"). "Box 15" would be where
the regulations are inplenented and applied to individuals.
Followng this, "Box 16" wuld be for challenges to the
regulation in court. She explained that these challenges could
include failure to follow APA procedures or if a regulation is
unr easonabl e or unconstitutional.

She said in 2004 AS 24.20.105 was passed [a highlighted copy of
the statute is included in the docunment packet]. She explained
that the hope was by inserting sone |egislative agency review
when a regulation is proposed, that sonme of the court chall enges
could be avoided. She noted that her current position at the
Legislative Affairs Agency has been in existence since that
tinme.

2:13: 38 PM
CHAIR FRENCH asked if subsection (e) of AS 24.20.105 is a
description of her job as "the assigned attorney."

M5. LAUTERBACH replied yes. This statute governs the |egal
branches insertion into the regulation's process. As a different
branch of governnment the legislature has to avoid the
"separation of powers issues." She explained that, because of
this, all of the work she does is suggestion. She can't stop a
regul ation from being adopted or approve or disapprove of a
regulation like Ms. Behr can at DOL. This review is an early
look at the regulation specifically for nenbers of the
| egi sl ature and the Adm ni strative Regul ati on Review Comm ttee.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked whether the conmttee can stop a
regul ation frombeing inplenented by a two-thirds vote.

ARR COW TTEE -11- February 15, 2011



CHAIR FRENCH asked WMs. Lauterbach for confirmation that this
power was taken away fromthe commttee.

M5. LAUTERBACH answered that the Al aska Suprene Court says the
commttee can't suspend the adoption of a proposed regulation or
annul an existing regul ation, except with |egislation.

CHAI R FRENCH hi ghlighted that the |aw says the |egislature can
while the court says that it can't.

M5. LAUTERBACH replied it is related to the "Alive Decision.”
She expl ai ned that the whole |legislature can't pass an annul nment
of a regulation wunless it wuses a bill. The Admnistrative
Regul ation Review Comittee's ability 1is under the sane
guestionabl e authority under this decision.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked for confirmation that before this
decision all the commttee could do was suspend the regul ation.

M5. LAUTERBACH answered that even a suspension will affect the
i npl enentation of a regulation. This effects the force of |aw
that a particular regulation otherwi se would have.

CHAIR FRENCH noted that this decision is grounded in the
separation of powers. The statute allows the commttee to act
too nmuch |ike an executive body.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if any individual has the standing to
chal | enge a regul ati on.

M5. LAUTERBACH answered that it wll depend on what kind of a
regulation it is and who the citizen is. She said that she is
pretty sure it can't be any citizen or any regul ation.

SENATOR W ELECHOWSKI asked if a legislator could file a |aw suit
to strike dowmn a regulation if they felt it was unconstitutional
or violated the | aw

MS. LAUTERBACH replied probably for unconstitutionality.

SENATOR W ELECHOWBKI asked whether this was true for violating a
I aw.

M5. LAUTERBACH replied that she would need a specific exanple in
order to give hima good answer.

ARR COW TTEE -12- February 15, 2011



2:17:48 PM

M5. LAUTERBACH continued with her review. She said that this
statute's "catch line" is to review proposed regulations that
are subject to the APA. She explained that there are sone
agenci es whose regulations are not subject to the APA and she
would not be reviewwng those at the proposed stage. She said
that these agencies include Al aska Industrial Devel opnent &
Export  Authority (AIDEA), various retirenent boards, any
energency orders, Personnel Act, and others.

She noted that she is given an order of priority to use when
reviewing regulations. First, those regulations proposed to
i npl enent newWy enacted |egislation have the highest priority.
Second, are proposed reqgulations that are requested to be
reviewed in witing by a standing comrttee, the Adnministrative
Regul ation Review Conmittee, or the Legislative Council because
it inplicates major policy developnent. She noted that in the
seven years she has been in this position she has never received
this kind of request. She explained that typically her office
gets to every set of regulation packages.

Subsection (d) included what the Legislative Affairs Agency
review of a proposed regulation should evaluate. This includes
the legality and constitutionality of a proposed regulation,
statutory authority, and consistency wth the applicable
statutes. She noted that this evaluation is simlar to the
review done by DOL and does not include policy reviews. She
explained that she reviews |egal requirenents, which conpares
what the regulations do, to what the |egislation authorizing the
regul ation says it can do.

Subsection (e) stated that the assigned attorney my consult
with DOL and the state agency or the conmttee that requests the
review. These discussions with agencies on its regulations do
occur and the agencies are very cooperative when she has
qguestions or raises concerns. She read the follow ng:

If the assigned attorney determ nes that the proposed
action fails to neet the standards set out in (d) of
this section, the assigned attorney shall notify, in
witing, the Departnent of Law, the state agency, and
the Admnistrative Regulation Review Conmmttee, the
presi dent of the senate, and the speaker of the house
of representatives.

She said if there are no problens with the regulation, then
there are no nmenoranduns. The only nenoranduns that the

ARR COW TTEE -13- February 15, 2011



conmmittee wll receive from her are those that point out
potential problenms with the proposed regulation on a |egal
basi s.

REPRESENTATI VE GATTO asked when she points out a potential
pr obl em whet her she points out a potential solution.

M5. LAUTERBACH answered no, because there may be nore than one
way to fix sonmething that nmay be wunconstitutional. |If the
proposed regulation lacks the statutory authority, then the
agency sinply can't inplenent the regulation and it should be
renoved

2:21:57 PM
CHAI R FRENCH asked whether section (e) should also include the
sponsor of the bill.

M5. LAUTERBACH asked for clarification that this is for proposed
regul ations that inplenment newly enacted | egislation.

CHAI R FRENCH replied yes.

MS5. LAUTERBACH said it is not up to her who she notifies, the
statute binds her. She added that when she sends out a nmeno she
tries to get it done at |least a week before the public comment
period is over. The comments she nakes in her nenorandum cannot
be submtted as public comment in the record by either her or
the conmmttee. However, the coments that she makes in her
menor andum coul d be used by a legislator in their own nenorandum
to be put on the public record. She explained that she is giving
them information with enough tinme to comment or to hold a
hearing. She noted that if a legislator holds a hearing and asks
the assigned attorney to discuss their nmenmorandum they need to
go into Executive Session.

CHAI R FRENCH asked why this is.

M5. LAUTERBACH replied that subsection (g) reads:
Except as provided in this section, the Legislative
Affairs Agency my not release any information
regarding its review of a proposed regulation under
this section.

She explained that this neans that if a l|legislator has an open

hearing in the public sphere, under this section, she cannot
tal k about her review

ARR COW TTEE -14- February 15, 2011



CHAI R FRENCH asked what the policy behind section (g) is.

M5. LAUTERBACH replied that the policy behind that subsection
was | egal services of the Legislative Affairs Agency shoul dn't
be the basis on which sonmeone later mght challenge a
regul ati on. She explained that the Legislative Affairs Agency is
here to advise the legislature and not the public.

2:25:50 PM
REPRESENTATI VE TUCK asked if it is because of subsection (g)
that she is not allowed to wite up suggestive | anguage.

MS. LAUTERBACH replied that often in her consultation with an
agency she suggests different |anguage where it is so anbi guous
it is wunclear whether the regulation can be enforced. She
explained that nost of the tine it is up to the agency to
clarify the |anguage and suggesting |anguage would insert nore
policy than she is supposed to.

She continued with subsection (f), which allows the assigned
attorney to comment on inconsistencies with |egislative intent
and whether a proposed regulation mght be appropriate for
additional |legislative oversight. She said as a mtter of
practice she has not distinguished between nenoranduns about
| egislative intent and nenorandunms about inconsistencies wth
the statute or lack of authority since they are often related to
each other. In addition, it is not just the legislative intent
problenms that mght be appropriate for additional |egislative
oversight, all of the other problens nentioned are also
appropriate. She noted that it is inportant to see what happens
after the nmenorandum is distributed because it also goes to the
agency and DOL. She suggested that the conmttee followup on
the agency's response and whether the changes were made before
t he proposed regul ation i s adopted.

Subsection (h) stated that the assigned attorney's review is not
bi nding on the state agency, because of the separation of powers
probl ens. She noted that there is sonme oversight on Ms. Behr's
end of the process to nake sure that the agency has responded in
sone way to her concerns.

Subsection (j) stated that the assigned attorney's review does
not apply to proposed regulations of the Board of Gane or the
Board of Fisheries. She reiterated that it also does not apply
to those agencies that are exenpt fromthe APA

ARR COW TTEE - 15- February 15, 2011



She noted that she has a snall sliver of proposed regul ations
that she reviews. The Adm nistrative Regul ation Review conmttee
has a nmuch broader purview

2:31:34 PM

SCOIT CLARK, Special Assistant, Lieutenant Governor's Ofice,
said the lieutenant governor's role in the regulation process is
to file and arrange for the publication of regulations. The
regulations are held for five years wuntil it 1is sent to
archives. The lieutenant governor's office is also responsible
for the Public Notice System online.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if there is a way to sign up to be
automatically notified of future changes.

MR. CLARK replied yes.

CHAIR FRENCH asked whether the |I|ieutenant governor's office
reviews regulations for legal sufficiency or conducts public
heari ngs on the regul ati ons.

MR. CLARK answered no, the role is fairly Ilimted. The
i eutenant governor will sign off on the adoption order of the
regul ation, which often puts theminto effect.

CHAI R FRENCH asked if the lieutenant governor's job is the final
act, which pronul gates the regul ation.

MR. CLARK replied yes. The regulations are then sent on to the
publ i sher. He noted that the office also wirk wth
muni ci palities to get thema hard copy of all the regulations if
t hey choose to have one.

CHAIR FRENCH asked if a hard bound copy is nade of all the
regul ati ons.

MR. CLARK answered yes. He said the current online public notice
system is about 12 years old and they are currently working on
updating it.

2:34:38 PM

There being no further business to conme before the commttee
Chair French adjourned the neeting at 2:34 p.m

ARR COW TTEE -16- February 15, 2011



